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Reason for Amendment (current / obsolete) 
Revision History 

Approved Date From To 

Initial Release (obsolete) 1.0 1.0 Feb-20-2012 
Update company logo (current) 1.0 2.0 Jul-29-2019 
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Samsung Electronics Co,. Ltd 
 
 

 
FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 

 
Date: September 25, 2019 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd  
FCC ID:  A3LSIP007AFS00 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd, product description: IoT Platform (FCC:  A3LSIP007AFS00, Original Grant Date: 
09/ 07/ 2016). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 

- The IoT Platform is applied to the Host (Product Description: exoskeleton rehabilitation robot, Host Model 

name: ExoAtlet® -II)   without change to the IoT Platform itself. 

- Zigbee and 5 GHz WLAN Frequencies are deactivated. 

- Antenna type is changed from Dipole Antenna to Chip Antenna. 

- User does not have the access to activate ZigBee and 5Ghz 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 
General Manager 
Jenni Chun 
Samsung Electronics America, Inc., 19 Chapin Rd.Building D, Pine Brook, NJ 07058  

 


